1206 Alpine
Odessa, Texas 79762-5621

T 432-413-5334

G RACE P O N T matyree@grandecom.net

http://www.ourgracepoint.com/
Encounter Jesus

July 28, 2008

Mr. Brian Moersch

Executive Director of District Operations
ECISD

802 N Sam Houston

Odessa, TX 79761

Dear Mr. Moersch:
Grace Point Church is requesting a continuation of our lease with ECISD for the
use of Blanton Elementary School, 4101 Lynbrook Ave. Our current lease

expires on September 9, 2008.

We are requesting use of the facility for weekly church services. Our current
lease is for Sundays from 7:00AM to 1:00PM at $250 a week.

We appreciate your review of our request and prompt reply.

Malcoim Tyree, Lead Minister



